SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 23, 2021 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84851064834?pwd=WXFyTkINZmJ6 Y XVpNXdXbEdaRTIxUT09
Meeting ID: 848 5106 4834
Passcode: 303349

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,84851064834+#,,,,%303349# US (San Jose)

Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 848 5106 4834
Passcode: 303349

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Annual Shareholders Meeting- May 15, 2021
ii. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- May 20, 2021
b. Bills:
1. May 20, 2021 through June 23, 2021
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update



b. PPHCSD Consolidation Update
5) New Business
6) Next Scheduled Meeting

a. July 22,2021 via Zoom

b. August 19, 2021 via Zoom

7) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Annual Stockholders Meeting ~ Informational Only
May 15, 2021 ~ 10:00 am
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Annual Stockholders Meeting of May 15, 2021, was called to order by Board President
Andy Zody, at 10:00 AM. Today's meeting was held virtually (via Zoom) from the Sheep Creek
Water Company office, located at 4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371. The meeting was for
informational purposes only and no voting occurred.

I. Open Meeting

a.) Flag Salute & Invocation: Luanne Uhl led in the Pledge of Allegiance. David Nilsen led in the

Invocation.

b.)Introductions:
Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, and Directors
David Nilsen and Luanne Uhl were present.
Staff Present: General Manager, Chris Cummings and Administrative Secretary April
Dryden Chaplin were present.

II. Financial Update: President Andy Zody gave an update on the Company’s 2020 Financial Report.
The Financial Report was sent out to the Shareholders and is available on the Sheep Creek website.

III. Old Business:

a.) System Update: Several Fire Hydrants and valve replacements have been completed. Old
Standpipes have been replaced with new fire hydrants. The project to convert all regulator stations to
stainless steel controls is near complete. Meter replacements are an ongoing effort to reduce leaks and
water loss in the system along with replacement of old service lines. Water levels are currently seeing
little increase. Water levels continue to fluctuate, but remain below normal. Water production from all
sources has slightly increased the past year but remain below normal production. Well 3A has had a
complete rehabilitation. Pipework has been brought up to current standards. The casing was scrubbed
and pumping equipment replaced. Well 11 pumps directly into the system and is producing up to 300
gallons per minute, based on the water used by customers. The Tunnel has seen a slight increase in water
production, but, continues to remain below normal. The Tunnel is currently producing 133 gpm. Sheep
Creek Water has experienced years of dry winters and the area will need several years of above normal
winters to recharge the water table.

b.) SWRCB Compliance Order Update: August 30, 2018, Compliance Order NO. 05-13-18R-002
was issued by the State Water Resource Control Board Drinking Water Division. The SWRCB placed a
service connection and building moratorium on SCWC. SCWC cannot place any new service
connections or issue any "Will Serve" letters, for any building permits. At a Special Meeting of the
Shareholders Meeting held in August 2019, the Shareholders voted to drill wells as needed, (up to four
wells) to achieve compliance. SCWC submitted a corrective action plan and it was approved in January
2020 with an updated Compliance Order NO. 05-13-18R-002A, which requires SCWC to complete a
Financial Review and an Asset Management Plan. Both are available to view at
https://sheepcreekwater.com

IV. New Business:

a.) Source Capacity Project Update & Loan Repayment — Information Only: During the Special
Meeting of the Shareholders in August 2019 the Shareholder's approved a compliance plan which
included drilling up to four wells. Sheep Creek Water Company applied for $4,000,000 line of credit for



the project. Included with the line of credit, there is a $410.000 loan to refinance the existing
Shareholder loans at an interest rate of 2.4%. Two parcels of land have been purchased for the
installation of 2 wells and a third parcel is in a contract for a third well with the purchase of the land
contingent on available water on the property.

b.) Consolidation of Sheep Creek Water Company with Phelan Pinon Hills Community Service
District — Information Only: Upon future Shareholder approval of consolidation, the Shareholders
would also need to approve to sell the water rights which would give the Shareholders compensation for
their shares they own. The consolidation investigation is in the early stages and is currently in the grant
process with a Technical Assistance provider with the SWRCB-DFA. Once more information is
available to hold a vote, the item will be brought back to the Shareholders for a vote. If it is necessary, a
Special Meeting of the Shareholders may be held and a notice will be sent.

V. Open Forum/Public Comment ~ under this item, any member of the Board or Public may address
the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda. However, the Board is
prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda. The Board
President will call on each participant and at that time you have three (3) minutes to speak.

Shareholder Nydia de Jesus asked if the moratorium on water meters has been lifted. The Manager,
Chris Cummings, reported that currently the service connection moratorium is still in place until all the
wells are drilled or if the company consolidates with the PPHCSD.

Peter Barnes asked after reviewing the financial report, what is the benefit of consolidating with
PPHCSD, what is the reasoning? President Andy Zody responded that the reasoning is financial. With
the future cost of maintenance and upgraded the system. Also, with the cost to produce water in the
basin compared to the cost at the well field, where PPHCSD has water rights to produce water cheaper
within the basin.

Robert Righetti thanked the Board for their effort with the consolidation effort with PPHCSD and
encouraged the Board to keep a positive attitude and making sure Sheep Creek gets a square deal in the
negotiations with PPHCSD. They have as much to benefit from a merger as Sheep Creek.

Shareholder Nydia de Jesus asked what is the likelihood of merging with PPHCSD? Board Secretary
Kellie Williams responded stating that there are still negotiations, there are advantages and disadvantages
with merging and the Board needs to weigh all options heavily. Ultimately, the Shareholders will need
to vote whether to consolidate.

Shareholder Kathy Everhart asked whether Sheep Creek has searched and located property for water?
Director David Nilsen responded yes.

Shareholder Lorene Broersma asked whether wells 12 — 15 will be drilled in the mountains or the
flatlands? The new wells will be drilled within the Sheep Creek distribution system.

VI. Adjournment:
Kellie Williams moved to adjourn the meeting. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Motion carried.
The Annual Shareholders Meeting of May 15, 2021 was adjourned at 10:42 AM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors ~ Secretary/Treasurer



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
May 20, 2021 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of May 20, 2021, was called to order at 6:01 pm
by Andy Zody. Chris Cummings led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led in the
Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded everyone that tonight's meeting was being recorded for the
accuracy of the minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, and Director's
David Nilsen and Luanne Uhl were present at tonight's meeting.
Staff Present: General Manager, Chris Cummings was present.
Guests Present: Mr. Don Fish Jr. was present.
Consent Motions
Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting of April 15, 2021
Bills: April 15,2021 through May 20, 2021
Manager's Report: May 20, 2021

Open Forum: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public, may address the Board on
any item related to the company that is not listed on this agenda. However, the Board is
prohibited under AB240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda. The
Board President will call on each participant, and at that time, they will have three (3) minutes
to speak.

Old Business:

a.) System Update: Compared to last year, static water levels are similar to this time last
year with a steady drop in well levels beginning. Wells 2A and 5 are running an average of 12
hours a day. Water usage is averaging 670,000 thousand gallons per day and the Tunnel is
flowing at 135 gallons per minute. Total pumping capacity is 2,082 gallons per minute.

A fire hydrant and valve replacement project on Valle Vista and Amador was completed
and which replaced a stand pipe with a new fire hydrant, adding 3 new gate valves which
replaced 2 old gate valves. An additional intersection is scheduled.

An emergency Disinfection Plan has been completed and submitted to the SWRCB along
with a Grade Band Repair Plan. The Grade Band on Tank 4 has been repaired.

Chris Cummings spoke with Hector with the SWRCB regarding the timeline for the well
compliance. After speaking with his superior's, they will not change the dates but will continue
to watch the consolidation process and make changes when there is additional progress.

Chris Cummings reported that he had spoken to Jeff Steinmann regarding an extension of
time for the property contract.

b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: There was not much to report at this time. The
contract and work plan with IEC has been approved and executed with DFA. IEC will begin
moving forward with engineering work. There are concerns with the water rights that Sheep
Creek owns. If all water rights are not purchased, another party can purchase the remaining
water rights and use them in the canyon, causing the canyon to be over pumped. This would
limit the amount of water available to PPHCSD.



New Business:

a.) Source Capacity Project - CEQA — APN 3066-381-21: Dodson and Associates was
contacted regarding an additional CEQA documents for the well that may be drilled on Yucca
Terrace and Johnson Rd. The project will be a basic project document and will require the
Biological, Cultural and AQ/GHG studies. The well will be located on the corner of Johnson Rd
and Yucca terrace Dr. The proposed cost for Dodson and Associates to complete the CEQA
documents with the required studies is estimated at $24,000 plus any filing and agency fees.

David Nilsen moved to begin the CEQA for the additional well property. Kellie
Williams seconded the motion. Motion carried.

b.) Summer Field Help: Over the past years, Sheep Creek Water has hired summer field
help. With summer field help, this will give a student from the high school an opportunity for
some experience along with giving the field crew some extra help. The Field crew is requesting
for Board approval to hire a student for temporary summer help.

Kellie Williams moved to hire someone from the high school for the requested summer
help. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Motion carried.

c¢.) Water Truck: There has been an offer to buy the 1991 International water truck that
Sheep Creek Water purchased in 2008. It will be too expensive for the company to remain in
compliance with the California Air Resources Control Board. The estimated cost to replace the
engine is estimated at $30,000 to $40,000. The offer to purchase the water truck was for $8,000,
("as is"). The new owner will be responsible for the any CARB compliance requirements.

Luanne Uhl motioned to table any decision regarding selling the water truck until after
the company knows if additional wells will be drilled.

Next Scheduled Meetings
Wednesday, June 23, 2021 Regular Board of Directors Meeting- via Zoom
Thursday, July 22, 2021 Regular Board of Directors Meeting via Zoom

Adjournment: Andy Zody moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the motion.
Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of April 15, 2021 was adjourned at
6:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors
Secretary/Treasurer

AC



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcrecki@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

June 23, 2021

PRODUCTION

>
>

May Production- 61.201 AF- 38% decrease from 2013 & 6% increase from 2020
May Usage- 48.354 AF- 43% decrease from 2013 & 5% increase from 2020

Well soundings & average pumping for the past month:

>

VVVY

vV VvV

Static Water Levels at this time have had a minimal change.
Well 2A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is down 6.93 feet - 337 gpm
Well 3A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is down 2.31 feet - 310 gpm
Well 4A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is down 6.93 feet - 345 gpm
Well 5 Compared to 1 year ago, static level is down 6.93 feet - 298 gpm
Well 8 Compared to 1 year ago, static level is down 6.93 feet- 393 gpm
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 136 gpm

Well 5, 2A & 11 are running an average of 11-14 hours a day.

Total Pumping capacity as of May 31, 2021 is 2,037 gpm.

Current usage is averaging 7 - 800,000 gallons per day

Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining

shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hcf

Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress-

VVVVVY

\ 24

Work orders as office requests

Well Soundings- weekly

15 Meter Upgrades

1 Service line replaced

3 Mainline Leaks/ 1- Service Line Leak
Hydrant & Valve Replacement- Ongoing

o Valle Vista & Amador- 2 tee & valve setups- Completed

o Monte Vista & Amador- 3 tee & valves- Completed

o Riggins & Coyote- 3 tee & valve setups prepared, Completed

Fire Hydrant repaired Nugget Rd
SWRCB Sanitary Survey- Update Letters Sent 4-16-2021 & 4-27-2021

o Emergency Disinfection Plan- Submitted and approved

o Grade Band Repair Plan submitted and approved

o Storage Tank Recoat Plan to be submitted

o Repair Tank 2,3,4 Grade Band Repairs completed

PPHCSD Consolidation- No Update at this time.

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Water Right analysis continuing



6/15/2021 Extension of Water Shutoff Moratorium

From: lyris@swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov,
To: SHEEPCREEK@verizon.net,
Subject: Extension of Water Shutoff Moratorium
Date: Mon, Jun 14, 2021 4:22 pm

i This is a message from the State Water Resources Control

Notice to Public Drinking Water Systems
Extension of Water Shutoff Moratorium
Governor’s Budget Proposes $1 Billion for Water System Arrearages Relief

June 14, 2021

During the COVID-19 emergency, many Californians experienced job loss, reduced wages, and other
hardships that made it difficult for them to pay their water bills. As the state prepares to fully reopen in
the coming weeks, certain provisions of Governor Newsom’'s COVID-19 related executive orders
remain necessary to help Californians recover. On June 11, 2021, the governor issued Executive
Order N-08-21, which extends the prohibition on discontinuing water service for residential customers
and small businesses in a critical infrastructure sector until September 30, 2021.

Water systems played—and still play—a vital role in protecting health and safety by halting water
shutoffs for residential customers. Governor Newsom's 2021-22 May Revise to the state budget
proposes that $1 billion in American Rescue Plan Act funds be used to provide direct payments to
water systems to address customer arrearages and revenue gaps related to the pandemic. Details of
this program are still being worked out through the legislative budget process. The State Water Board
will share additional details as they become available.

You are currently listed to drinkingwater_public_water_systems as: SHEEPCREEK (@verizon.net.

Division of Drinking Water Website: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/

This email is being sent to you because you were identified by your agency as the Administrative Contact,
Carbon Copy Contact, Operator Contact, or Contract Operator Contact. If you are not the Administrative

httna //mail anl com/wehmail-std/an-uie/PrintMeccans 119



6/18/2021

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

AR 6214 Sheep Creek - water rights

maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu,

aczajkowski@iecorporation.com, crossn@csus.edu, David.Chan@Waterboards.ca.gov, dbartz@pphcsd.org,
dsalgado@iecorporation.com, eric.zuniga@waterboards.ca.gov, gcardenas@pphcsd.org,
hector.cazares@waterboards.ca.gov, joakes@pphcsd.org, Karen.Nishimoto@waterboards.ca.gov,
kim.dinh@waterboards.ca.gov, kward@pphcsd.org, lawrence.sanchez@waterboards.ca.gov,
Omid.Rabbani@waterboards.ca.gov, rweber@iecorporation.com, sheepcreek@verizon.net,
joel.shinneman@owp.csus.edu, swright@pphcsd.org, thomas.nguyen@waterboards.ca.gov,

AR 6214 Sheep Creek - water rights
Tue, Jun 8, 2021 1:49 pm

(551K), Water Rights Analysis PPHCSD.xlIsx (117K), Water Rights Analysis SCWC.xIsx (117K), SheepCreek-
WaterCalcs2.pdf (67K),

Hi Lawrence and David,

Dolores (IEC) sent me the Sheep Creek and Phelan Pinon Hills demands and water rights as requested — see the
sheets embedded in the attached email.

She is looking for clarification on the “water-calcs 2”” document Lawrence sent last week. In particular, if IEC is
to do this full analysis they will need additional budget. She also has several questions, and may need to bring
on a water rights expert to assist with the analysis.

Please let us
amendment.

know if Dolores should develop a list of clarifying questions and if we need to prepare an
I am happy to schedule a call with the team to discuss if needed.

Take care, all.

Hi Maureen,

Maureen Kerner

Associate Director

OWP EFC | Sacramento State

916-278-8117 | Cell: 916-945-6246

maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu

I added notes in the attached spreadsheets per our discussion for your reference. Talk to you soon.

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage

1/3


http://www.owp.csus.edu/
mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu

6/18/2021 AR 6214 Sheep Creek - water rights

Respectfully,

Dolores Salgado, P.E.

Senior Project Manager

Infrastructure Engineering Corporation
1401 Commercial Way, Suite 100

Bakersfield, CA 93309

Phone 661.529.2190 ext. 101

Cell 661.748.3893

dsalgado@iecorporation.com

www.iecorporation.com

This message contains information that is intended only for the named addressee and is the property of Infrastructure Engineering Corporation
(“sender”). If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify sender immediately by e-mail if
you have erroneously received this e-mail and delete it from your system. Please note that sender accepts no liability for any error or omission in the

contents of this message which arises as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version from sender.

From: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Amy Czajkowski <aczajkowski@iecorporation.com>; Cross, Nadine M <crossn@csus.edu>;
David.Chan@ Waterboards.ca.gov; dbartz@pphcsd.org; Dolores Salgado <dsalgado@iecorporation.com>;
eric.zuniga@waterboards.ca.gov; gcardenas@pphcsd.org; hector.cazares@waterboards.ca.gov;
joakes@pphesd.org; Karen.Nishimoto@waterboards.ca.gov; kim.dinh@waterboards.ca.gov;
kward@pphcsd.org; Lawrence Sanchez <lawrence.sanchez@waterboards.ca.gov>;
Omid.Rabbani@waterboards.ca.gov; Rob Weber <rweber@iecorporation.com>; sheepcreek@verizon.net;
Shinneman, Joel <joel.shinneman@owp.csus.edu>; swright@pphcsd.org; thomas.nguyen@waterboards.ca.gov
Subject: AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 6/3/21 mtg notes

Thanks for the call today. Here are the meeting notes.

1. Attendance

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage 2/3



6/18/2021 AR 6214 Sheep Creek - water rights

a. See attached spreadsheet. Attendees are highlighted green.
2. Work Plan/Agreement Status

a. Work plan is executed. IEC completing form related to UEI/IEC agreement. Agreement hopefully executed

by July.
3. Water Rights

a. Water Board staff clarified that the combined existing demand for PPHCSD & SCWC should be determined
and compared with each system’s existing water rights. This will inform what if any water rights are eligible
as part of this funding project.

b. Estimation of future demand is not needed.

c. SHWC emphasized that SCWC needs to maintain all its water rights so there is enough water for the
community. PPHCSD staff expressed similar concerns. Supply in the basins is depleting and demand by
others is high.

d. Upon execution of IEC’s agreement, IEC will gather existing demands and water rights and submit to the
team via email. |IEC will include SCWS and PPHCSD concerns about water availability and competing rights
by others in the area. The Water Board staff will use this information to evaluate funding availability.

4. Other

a. Maureen noted that if IEC needs to change deliverable dates due to delays in executing the work plan and

consultant agreement that can be done.
5. Actions Items

a. Maureen to develop meeting notes.

b. IEC to submit email regarding demands vs water rights, including availability and competition concerns,
upon agreement execution

c. Next meeting: July 1, 11 am.

‘ Maureen Kerner

Associate Director

OWP EFC | Sacramento State

916-278-8117 | Cell: 916-945-6246

maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage

3/3


http://www.owp.csus.edu/
mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu

IEC Proposal:

IEC have item 5c in the Tech Memo (TM) to perform a Production and Consumption Analysis per SB 555
and AB 1068. I would think that they would need the current MDD/capacity for both systems and could
add them together to get the total for combined system. IEC also has to perform a Consolidation Analysis
(item 3 in the TM). They should have MDD and capacity for this item as well to ensure that it is a feasible
option.

Verify how these apply:
SB 555 urban retailer water loss audits
AB 1068 affordable housing - is this referring to AB 1668 instead?

Water Right Analysis:

As part of the Consolidation Analysis, and Production and Consumption Analysis compile a summary of
the water rights by type/ownership and any restrictions / benefits on their use compared to other types
available. Include opportunities for reduction in water loss/demands. Compare alternatives for relinquishing
or acquiring additional rights as necessary based on the proposed operation of the system.

Growth:

Any proposal to include projected growth into the project would need to be backed up by Census or other

master plan documents and balanced with the system's own capacity for such growth. Generally, growth is
not allowed as the primary driver of project components. If a developer is coming in to develop land, then

the onus for additional water rights and infrastructure should be borne by such a developer at that time.

Reduced Capacity:
Any proposal to include projected water rights reductions into the project would need to be similarly
backed up.

Service Connection / Usage Type:

An additional item to consider in the analysis is residential MDD compared to agricultural use demand (and
other non-residential usage). The DWSRF funding is specifically for the benefit of residential use not
commercial/agricultural use. Looking at the Sheep Creek's past annual reports (ARs) the Single Family
Residence (SFR) connections have decreased while the agricultural connections have increased, which
signals that residential growth has not been prioritized. Typically, agricultural use is higher volume
compared to residential usage though the AR shows that groundwater production has also decreased. Sheep
Creek is showing 11% of usage is from irrigation usage or 22% when added to commercial usage. IEC
should graph the total usage and usage per connection type for both systems over time to demonstrate the
trends. Phelan's production has remained stable over last 10 years according to ARs. Phelan's reports don’t
identify ag connections / usage this will need to be rectified (Other and commercial connections account for
11% usage).

Comment on the increase of agricultural use while demand has dropped. Phelan does not seem to report
their agricultural and other non-domestic uses. These factors should be included in the total water demand
calculation for both systems and how it impacts the systems' ability to meet MDD.



Chan, David@Waterboards <David.Chan@Waterboards.ca.gov>

To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>; Zuniga, Eric@Waterboards <Eric.Zuniga@waterboards.ca.gov>;
Cazares, Hector l.@Waterboards <Hector.Cazares@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Nishimoto, Karen@Waterboards
<Karen.Nishimoto@waterboards.ca.gov>; Dinh, Kim@Waterboards <Kim.Dinh@waterboards.ca.gov>; Sanchez,
Lawrence@Waterboards <Lawrence.Sanchez@waterboards.ca.gov>; Rabbani, Omid@Waterboards
<Omid.Rabbani@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Shinneman, Joel <joel.shinneman@owp.csus.edu>; Nguyen,
Thomas@Waterboards <Thomas.Nguyen@Waterboards.ca.gov>

Hi Maureen,

Below are my thoughts. Lawrence, please confirm as you will be reviewing their application and
determining what Water Rights costs are eligible.

Best regards,

David Chan, PE

Water Resource Control Engineer
Phone: (916) 341-5441

Small Community Technical Assistance

From: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:50 AM

To: Chan, David@Waterboards <David.Chan@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Zuniga, Eric@Waterboards
<Eric.Zuniga@waterboards.ca.gov>; Cazares, Hector |. @Waterboards <Hector.Cazares@Waterboards.ca.gov>;
Nishimoto, Karen@Waterboards <Karen.Nishimoto@waterboards.ca.gov>; Dinh, Kim@Waterboards
<Kim.Dinh@waterboards.ca.gov>; Sanchez, Lawrence@Waterboards <Lawrence.Sanchez@waterboards.ca.gov>;
Rabbani, Omid@Waterboards <Omid.Rabbani@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Shinneman, Joel
<joel.shinneman@owp.csus.edu>; Nguyen, Thomas@ Waterboards <Thomas.Nguyen@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: AR 6214 Sheep Creek - Water Rights

EXTERNAL:

Yes, we would want to estimate the current/near term water
demand and compare them to the existing combined Water Rights. Funding for Water Rights beyond
what the consolidated systems need is not typically eligible.

We are not funding for future demand, so this calculation is not
needed.



3. IEC reiterated that Phelan Pinon Hills is only willing to consolidate contingent on receiving all of Sheep
Creek’s water rights, particularly because of the declining source volumes in their region. Sheep Creek is
expecting to have their water rights purchased from them...presumably from the Water Board as part of
consolidation. IEC cited the appraisal report again above the value of the water rights. | told IEC at this
point the Water Board staff could not commit to anything, and first needed to see the calculations, as we’ve
all previously discussed. Can one of you please give me direction of how to otherwise respond? Or feel
free to share an email to the full Sheep Creek-Phelan Pinon-IEC-Water Board — OWP team. Or we can table
it for the June call. Yes, we would need to see the calculations before determining how much of the Water
Rights are eligible for reimbursement.

Thanks much!
Maureen

Maureen Kerner
Associate Director
‘ OWP EFC |_Sacramento State

916-278-8117 | Cell: 916-945-6246
maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.owp.csus.edu%2F&data=04%7C01%7CDavid.Chan%40Waterboards.ca.gov%7Cbdeb9f912648498f973c08d9162f315e%7Cfe186a257d4941e6994105d2281d36c1%7C0%7C0%7C637565214227702720%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=P0tUQz3ld2sMbwSsr6TfzqbQNf1qQeeBk%2BREg9ZIoxc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu

Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Sheep Creek Water Company

Storage Tank Recoat Plan
May 2021

Sheep Creek Water Company (SCWC) owns and operates seven water storage tanks for
the purpose of meeting the water needs for the community of Phelan. SCWC'’s storage tanks are
placed at various locations and elevations to meet the needs such as Fire Flow, Maximum Day
Demand, Power outages, Drought Emergencies and Off Peak Pumping. Storage tanks consist of
five bolted tanks range in age from 32 — 42 years and two welded tanks 28 and 12 years.

Storage Tank Inspection and Maintenance- SCWC routinely inspects all storage
tanks. Visual inspection and tank levels are completed daily during daily rounds. By-monthly
inspections are more in-depth including a visual inspection of the interior on the tank. Tanks are
overflowed when necessary and at a minimum of once a year. SCWC has all storage tank on a
three year dive maintenance and inspection schedule. Dive inspections are completed by
certified dive contractors. During dive inspections, sediment is vacuumed and minor repairs are
completed as necessary.

Storage Tank Painting and Coatings- Interior and exterior coatings are currently being
planned for future improvements and will be included into future operating budgets. Interior and
exterior coatings are monitored through by-monthly and tri-annual dive inspections. Spot repairs
are completed as necessary to maintain the integrity of the tank until such time complete tank
rehabilitation can be accomplished.

TANK 2- Condition Fair

e Constructed in 1979

o Three Ring bolted steel, HWL 23’

e Interior and exterior recoat completed in late 1980’s

e Exterior inlet & outlet piping recoated September 2020

o Steel Grade Band with gravel bed. Grade band repair completed June 2021



Gauge Board, level float and guide wires replaced February 2020
Stainless steel vent screen and mesh replaced August 2019
Exterior coating in fair condition- Estimated recoat timeline 2-3 years
o Exterior fittings and ladder shows signs of surface rust in a few spots
o Pressure wash, prime, recoat with polyurethane
o Sand and surface prep any rust spots prior to priming
o Spot repairs to be completed until repaint
Interior coating fair to ok condition- Estimated rehabilitation 5 years
o Rehabilitation possibly to be completed with Tank 4

TANK 4- Condition Fair

e Constructed in 1984
e Three Ring bolted steel, HWL 23’
e Exterior inlet & outlet piping recoated September 2020
e Steel Grade Band with gravel bed. Grade band repair completed May 2021
e Gauge Board, level float and guide wires replaced February 2020
e Stainless steel vent screen and mesh replaced August 2019
e Exterior coating in ok condition- Estimated recoat timeline 2-3 years
o Exterior roof shows signs of surface rust in a few spots
o Exterior fittings and ladder shows signs of surface rust in a few spots
o Pressure wash, prime, recoat with polyurethane
o Sand and surface prep rust spots prior to priming
o Spot repairs to be completed until repaint
Interior coating fair to ok condition- Estimated rehabilitation 5 years
o Rehabilitation possibly to be completed with Tank 2

TANK 3- Condition Fair

e Constructed in 1983
e Two Ring bolted steel, HWL 15’
e Last exterior recoat completed in 1999
e Inlet control valves and piping scheduled for replacement- Late 2021
e Steel Grade Band with gravel bed. Grade band repair completed June 2021
e Gauge Board, level float and guide wires replaced February 2020
e Stainless steel vent screen and mesh replaced August 2019
e Exterior coating in good condition- Estimated recoat timeline 2-3 years
o Pressure wash, prime, recoat with polyurethane
o Sand and surface prep any rust spots prior to priming
e Interior coating fair to ok condition- Estimated rehabilitation 8-10 years
o Interior of side walls to be cleaned of calcium deposits in next dive inspection



TANK 5- Condition Fair

Constructed in 1985
Two Ring bolted steel, HWL 15°
Last exterior recoat completed in 1998
Steel Grade Band with gravel bed. Grade band repair scheduled for August 2021
Gauge Board, level float and guide wires replaced February 2020
Stainless steel vent screen and mesh replaced October 2019
Exterior coating in ok condition- Estimated recoat timeline 1 year
o Coating fading exposing primer
o Pressure wash, prime, recoat with polyurethane
o Sand and surface prep any rust spots prior to priming
Interior coating fair to ok condition- Estimated rehabilitation 5-8 years
o Rehabilitation possibly to be completed with Tank 7

TANK 6- Condition Fair

Constructed in 1989
Three Ring bolted steel, HWL 23’
Steel Grade Band with gravel bed. Grade band repair scheduled for July 2021
Level Gauge and housing replaced December 2019
Stainless steel vent screen and mesh replaced October 2019
Exterior coating in ok condition- Estimated recoat timeline 3-5 years
o Exterior roof shows signs of surface rust in a few spots
o Exterior fittings and ladder shows signs of surface rust in a few spots
o Pressure wash, prime, recoat with polyurethane
o Sand and surface prep rust spots prior to priming
o Spot repairs to be completed until repaint completed
Interior coating fair to ok condition- Estimated rehabilitation 10-12 years

o Interior of side walls to be cleaned of calcium deposits in next dive inspection

TANK 7- Condition Fair to Good

Constructed in 1993
Two Ring welded steel, HWL 15’
Steel Grade Band with gravel bed. Grade band repair completed June 2021
Gauge Board, level float and guide wires replaced February 2020
Exterior coating in ok condition- Estimated recoat timeline 3-5 years
o Coating beginning to fade exposing primer
o Pressure wash, prime, recoat with polyurethane
o Sand and surface prep rust spots prior to priming
o Spot repairs to be completed until repaint completed



e Interior coating fair condition- Estimated rehabilitation 10-12 years
o Interior of side walls to be cleaned due to well oil film on side walls

TANK 8- Condition Good

Constructed in 2009

Three Ring welded steel with knuckle, HWL 23’

Concrete Ring Wall

Exterior coating in good condition- Estimated recoat timeline 10-12 years
o Small sections of coating beginning to peel in joint overlaps
o Peeling sections to be repaired as necessary
o Spot repairs to be sanded and repaint with polyurethane

Interior coating fair to good condition- Estimated rehabilitation 15-20 years
o Spot repairs to be completed as necessary during dive inspections

Storage Tank Painting and Coatings Timeline- Timelines for interior and exterior
painting, recoating’s and rehabilitation are estimates based on current condition budget and
priorities. Timelines and priorities of rehabilitations can change based on future dive inspections
and changes to visual conditions of storage tanks.



80T
vET
8v6'L

2ygs
2YG'GG
2YG'LS
24ly

L VA4
Zys'es

876'L

2Ues
24'G'GS
24Gg'LS
24/ly
2Uly
24s'es

£.8'L

2Yes
24'gqs
ZYs’/S
2Uuly
2uly
2UG'eg

€8°)

24eg
24'G6S
24g'/S
2yly
24ly
24ys'es

iFNIVA#

" obelony

INoH $2
NdO

NOILONAOYd V101

Joo4 Jad
suo|les
PI®IA

TINNNL

8L
92'901
17874
9'8¢l
v6'0LL
€8'v1T

LI
88°0L1
86°¢El
8Lyl
9G'GLL

69'8¢¢

TR
88041
9'9g)
SL0SL
8108}
69°822

L1}
S'SEL

16°0v1
zeeyl
81081
169'822

~.u_ Buidwng |

. duwngd
aA0Ge JBJRAA

[oAS]
Buidwng

oAa
onels

|
yideq dwing

e
tpdeQg
IIPM [B101

LZSH1d3aTI3IM/13OX3AS

dyogi
002 dyogL
¥102 dyoy
002 dyosi
2002 dyool
dyog
LZIvLI9
dyog!
002 dyogl
¥102 dyov
002 dyogi
2002 dyooi
dyos
L2IglS
dyogi
002 dyosi
¥102 dyot
¥00C dyosi
2002 dyoot
dyog
LZ/9IY
duyogl
002 dyogl
v10z dyot
002 dyosi
2002 dyool
dyog
LZ/LIE
padineg
/palua sleq | JequnN
[P JBBA IIPM

1202 ‘v dunr

ANVANOD HILVM M33HD d33HS



DAILY PRODUCTION FOR MAY 2021 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A|WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL #8 |WELL # 11|GPM|[ TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 218000 241000 136/ 195408 654408 87487.7| 2.008
2 210000 231000 136| 195408| 636408 85081.28( 1.9528
3 91000 17000 17000 14000 100000 17500| 136| 195408 451908| 60415.51| 1.3866
4 274000 118000 144000 136| 195408| 731408| 97781.82| 2.2443
5 285000 256000 136 195408| 736408 98450.27| 2.2596
6 156000 138000 136| 195408| 489408| 65428.88| 1.5017
7 234000 208000 136 195408| 637408 85214.97( 1.9558
8 262000 231000 136| 195408| 688408| 92033.16] 2.1123
9 303000 231000 136 195408| 729408| 97514.44( 2.2381
10 216000 147000 136| 195408| 558408| 74653.48| 1.7134
11 245000 188000 136 195408| 628408( 84011.76( 1.9282
12 267000 239000 136| 195408 701408| 93771.12| 2.1522
13 234000 206000 136| 195408| 635408| 84947.59( 1.9497
14 258000 230000 136 195408| 683408( 91364.71( 2.097
15 250000 221000 136] 195408| 666408| 89091.98| 2.0448
16 234000 208000 136/ 195408| 637408| 85214.97( 1.9558
17 197000 176000 136] 195408| 568408| 75990.37| 1.7441
18 236000 210000 136| 195408 641408| 85749.73| 1.9681
19 231000 209000 136] 195408 635408| 84947.59| 1.9497
20 246000 212000 136| 195408 653408| 87354.01| 2.0049
21 249000 221000 136 195408] 665408| 88958.29( 2.0418
22 241000 213000 136| 195408 649408| 86819.25] 1.9927
23 230000 204000 136| 195408] 629408| 84145.45| 1.9313
24 102000 91000 136| 195408] 388408| 51926.2|1.1918
25 286000 254000 4400| 136 195408| 739808| 98904.81 2.27
26 312000 277000 136 195408| 784408| 104867.4| 2.4069
27 201000 180000 136| 195408 576408| 77059.89| 1.7687
28 198000 20000 21000 168000 22000 136| 195408| 624408| 83477.01| 1.9159
29 259000 228000 136| 195408| 682408| 91231.02| 2.0939
30 274000 248000 136| 195408 717408| 95910.16| 2.2013
3 277000 251000 136| 195408 723408| 96712.3| 2.2197
TiI's | 7276000 37000 38000| 5777000 738000 21900 6057648| 19945548 2666517 61.201
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day afd
22.325867 0.1135318 0.1166002 17.726296 2.2644983 0.0671985 136 0.195408 0.643405 86016.68 1.9742
AF.
18.58744

MSEXCEUDAILYPROD21

GPM
454
442
314
508
511
340
443
478
507
388
436
487
441
475
463
443
395
445
441
454
462
451
437
270
514
545
400
434
474
498
502



10Z 01 POIdII0D UONINPOY
0202 01 poAALIOD UONINPOY

9.'6E (1414 90'§S £5°99 85°28 2’86 $8'601 1o €L'¢9 §5°LS [EX14 &€& 4Y TVLOL
9EETEL L 811'690'T 1S0°66E'C 125'868°Z 151'S19'C ¥82 092’y £95'58L Y 29¥'505'e L8 9LLT 0£2'£05'2 9Zv'958't 998854t 40 WLOL
11768 v_,@.nc_hvn YEV'68L°ST |928'256'ZL |€00°2/p'SL |9v6'¥P6'ZL  [986°089°'LZ [6S8'LYS'BZ |009°910'ZE |€10°96L'SE [SZ6'S0Z'9Z  [866'0.L°0Z [€80'YSL'8L [Z90°988'CL |Z80'ZSL'EL CRLTTTY
Tyl 152129 000°2¢9'v o o 0 000'286 000080 0 o 0 ) 0 [} 0 ASOHdd
6L°0Z1 296'292's  |000'¥9E'6E  [000'sieZ 000°ZEE'Y 000'1Z4'S 000°t£2'2 000'€96'L 000'G8¢'9 000'982'S 000°2€ 00092 000°4Z 00002 00022 8 #EOM
L14:744 L81°S¥6°6  |000'06E'PL  |000¥EZ'E 000° 250’y 000'€08'S 000'899'9 000°LSt'9 000'vZ0°8 000°188'9 000°vZEL 000'SEL'L 000°89€'2 000'pLL'9 00018y S #NOM
=924 196'790's  {000'8Y6'L 000’8} 00091 00021 000'022 000°70S't 000'950°¢ 000'Z£6'2 000'6Z 000'et 000'0¢ 000°SE 000’8y P #I0M
20°29 0Z6'616'Z  |000'LP8'IZ  [000°ZL 000°LL 000'St 000'104 000'812't 000'0L LY 000'160°0F  [000'86Y'Y 000'Z69't 000'se 000'1E 000'6Z VE # IPM
8P'v9 §22'608°'Z 000°€L0'LZ 000°t 000’9 000'c 0 000'vZ1L 000'990'€ 000'S9Ee 000°LEL'D 000'18Z'v 000'€6E'S 000°42 000'9L YT #1OM
86°69Z 268'292'LL  |peviose'se  [visitle £00'659'9 9v6'486'9 v86'C48'9 658'122'L 009'S9€'¢ £10'192'2 $26°165'L 86665, £80'£08'L 190'665'L 280°112°8 fouuny
FEd 1400 [ELE) 910Z
ST’y S6°69 9.L'6S £€'99 16vL £T'8L £V'69 5§99 TL9S [4%:14 (459 praxy 4v Iv10L
v61'850°C 8EE°9LL'T 229’200 1£8'688'C 155'992°€ 96€'907'C 998'520° 650'568'Z 89E°1LLY'Z 022'£60'C B1S'ELS'} 8rL'6ry'L 40 WL0L
19'989 PPE'S16'6Z |222'99L'€2Z |622°66E'SL [S00°622'9L [1L60°GiP'6L [286'S19°1Z |0SB'EEV'PZ |S08'vEY'SZ  [000'929°ZZ [€v0'SS9°LZ [vB6'Sev'8L |£0Z°289°GL [SLE'69'LL [|SLL'vHB'OL 9 V101
00°0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 ] 0 QSDHdd
82691 Lov'sie'.  |000'891'SS  |000'LZSY 000" E'Y 000°86%°S 000'065'9 000'SEL'L 000'282'2 000'782'8 000°£2€'9 000'pYP'S 000'269'1 00092 00082 84 10M
Z'ved 6EP'PIP'S  [000'00S'0y  |o00'FSOY 000'266' 000'281'S 000'€€5'9 000'vEE'L 000219 000'SHL'Y 000°289'2 000°001 0 000'6Z 00029 SHIOM
S6'€T 9IE'EY0’L  |000'v08"L 000798 000°180' 000°26€'Z 0006 000'€02't 000'€0Y 000'2t 00028 000622 0 000°SY 000'6EY VE # 1OM
0E'8EL 208's20'9  |000'cL0'Sy o 0 000°Z82 000's85'Z 000'96%'Z 000’796’y 000'822'S 000'900'9 000'v64'9 000'50%'L 000°982'S 000'222°¢ vE S UPM
680 06'8E 000162 ° 0 000'8 0006 00004 000'9¢ 000'894 000'61 [ 0 000°€Z 000'84 VZ #1oM
26'6Z2 £8Y'Z10°0L  |221'086'vL  [644'096'C S00°598'S 160'80L'9 296'686'S 059'552'9 508°26€°9 000°'782'9 £70'815'0 968979 £02'065'9 516'098'S SLL'0LS'9 feuuny.
Y 1902 SR 2102
96Z°L€ €L6°cy vozT'LS LSL'ES £69°69 20929 8€0'S9 750°6S 900°09 £6€°6€ €992y f24-314 4Y V10l
zzz'eTe’t Sze'TLR'L OvS'eET'Z £00'8LE°T 16Y'9E0°E ovs'22L'2 089'€€8'7 198'25'2 L8V'PL9T 9EE'OIL'L 119'858' £01'608'} 40 V1OL
Z9vZ9 B9E'Y1Z'LZ  |92V'€9S'E0Z  |00L')I¥L'Z)L |686'V00'VL |2/8'902'91 |9€L'€ZE’ZL [000°€L2'ZZ  [000'ZOP'0Z [000'96L'LZ [000°S¥Z'6L |/86'SSS'6L [061°8€8°ZL [606°C06°EL |880°'ZTES'EL D W1OL
S6'91 9€9'8EL 000'525°S 0 0 ] 0 000'575'S 0 0 ° 0 0 0 0 QOSOHdd
800 Z0E' 00L'v2 002'v2 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 LLHTOM
9€"18L Zi8'106'Z  |000'901'6S  [ooco'ezve 000'9YE'Y 000°7LL'S 000°850°9 000'£0S'S 000'622'9 000'289'9 000'996° 000'Z4€'S 000'LES'E 000'14G'Y 000°126'C 8 HIPM
167781 zi5'68L'8  |000'8SZ°19  [ooco'ses'e 000'44S'p 000'265'S 000'811'S 000'8LL'S 000°8v'9 000'v2p'8 000'912'9 000'815'S 000'6Z4°€ 000'1€0'Y 000°6SS'E S#IOM
vLEL 625'865 000'LL¥'Y 0 0007} 0 0 000'6 000°€L 000'pL 000'918Z 000°95v' | 000'552 000'251 000°€Z} VY #1eM
F4K) 5p8'99Z 000'966'L 0 0 0 [ 000'9 00004 000589 0002y} 000°LSt 000'LL 0 [ VE #19M
6002 YEL'SLE 000'9v5'9 0 000'S 000'82 000'866 000254 000'2¥1'Z 000'v81L 000°21 000'289' 000'8€Z 0 o YZ #1OM
1864 8iv'0ov9's  [9:2'0£9'v9  |oooesis 686'040' 1B'TLTS 9€L'051'S 000'S6E'S 000°05%'S 000'29€'S 000'€85'S £96'820'S 08L'7L9'S 808'70Z'S 890°628'S 1ouuny,
K] 14'nD ST1IVO 810Z
916'2Z¢ 090°L¢ L9V'ES £68°6S 669°¢9 6509 189°SS 2145 4 709’ LY 8L £LL°0E LS1'vE 4V V10Ol
6EL'VEY L 619719’} L15'62€°T 68Y'EEL'T 05€'5¢4'2 v01'8€9'7 £00'92V'Z ovy'vee’ L 109218t 182'82't SLL'OVE'L S0Z'88Y't 42 TV10L
Z0'TYS 2£9'619°€Z  [296'pp9°92L [09€'222'0L 008'220°71 opl'vZv'iL |00S°Z0Z'8L [023'652°0T |0ZO'EEL'6L |00S'9rL'8l [8SP'0ZL'vi [009'85S°CL |06S'€89'0L [000°620'0L [PLZ'LEL'LL 9 VIOl
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 QUSOHdd
£5°6C 991°'zzL'y  |008°188°ZL [0 008'vt 00L'95Y 005'18v'2 00£'88L'Z 00€'182'Z 004'S8E'Z 008'686 009'€99 005'22¢ 002'£92 009°052 LL# oM
9129 §51'80L'T  |000°252°0Z  |oco'vEL'L 000'SPY'E 000'569't 000'22Z6'Y 000’598 000'85 000'01€ 000'92 000°Zt 000'9 000'249' 000221 94 10M
8105} Z8L'EPS'9  |000'CY6'8Y  [000'ELLE 000'201'2 000'9vE'9 000'550's 000'905'9 000'900'9 000'9vL'Y 000°2£9°C 000°188'¢ 000'842'Z 000582 000°'926'C SHIPM
89'L z92'sL 000'8PS 000°SL 00004 000'2Z 000'2S 000'5H 000'sE 00022 000'2 000'14 000261 000’142 000'9 VP # 1OM
12z 2££'96 009022 0 0 [ 0 000'2§ 000'¢EZ 000'8€E 009'L 000'4} 00011 000'82Z 000'2 VE B ¥OM
6'L6 G19'500'v  |000'Z96'6Z  |000'0s8 000°9.20'} 000'182°€ 000'05 1 000'€98'Z 000°829'S 000'66¢'S 000°EV6'E 000'218°€ 0007822 000'Lt 0000t vZ#10M
£E'v6L 026'99%°8 295'Z€£'€9 09€'SES’'S 000°00v'S 0v9'vZe's 000'2£S'S 0Z6'ELL'S 0ZL'08¢'S 008°0vL'S 850°216'S 000'€94'S 080'210'S 008'v8E'T L1808’V [ouun),
3V 1402 S11v9 102
vTLve 986°6€ S66°VS 62209 ¥96'G9 wTreL £61°€9 508°2§ LLL'SE 20P'EE PLLEE 0Lzee 4v Ivi0L
106245t £6LZVL L 911°96€°C £9L'029°Z vEO'vL8'Z 89€'551°E 682'€5L°C £v5'8ISZ Ov0'0ES't vZE'SSY'L 26v'Ley'L LISBYYL 49 WL0L
88'v8S .wlma.nwv.mu 9/Z'€19°'06L oolm.c 1E'LL  [009'LE0'EL |vP6'226'LL  |0P2'8Z9'6L [922°26¥'LZ [00£'Z09'€Z [009'v6S'0Z [00l'8e8’8l |ooL'vpvLL |pZe’sae’l |008'900't: |Z61'Z¥8'OL 9 W10L
000 0 0 0 0 ] o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSDHdd
vi'gl 182'062 00E°LLE'S 00L0L 002t 0 00522 008°S0L 00£'906°Z 009’8011 002°z8Y 00L'v81 009'88 008°LZ1 [ Lt 8 10M
£0'Ze 886'S6€'L  |000'6EV'OL  |ooooLy 00022 00002 000'7LE 000'6Z 000'v1'2 000'550'Z 000°€Z 000'SS 00062 00008 000°vE 9 #10M
81'sZL LIO'PSP'S  |000'96L'0v  |oo006E'Z 000°£20'¢ 000'025°S 000'051'9 000'12 000'290'¢ 000'0L2'9 000'625'¢ 000'2vE 0000ty 000'LL6'Y 000'8L1'S SHIeM
0292 69€'€9L'L  {000°202'8 000°0¢ 000°61 000'L2 000'€52 000°08Y'L 000'Z€L 000'62 000'71 000'vt 000'L2 000'8Z 000°1€ Vb # 1M
S0°0FL S00'Z0L'9  (000'C€Y9‘'Sy  |000'08y'T 000'2LL'y 000'L0v'9 000'528'9 000’52 000°5t 000'520's 000'201'8 000'08%°S 000'€98'y 000'sv2'L 0 VE #1OM
LIvE 991'Z1S'L  |000'LIELE  [000'1Z 000'€2 000'vL 000'v52 000'282'¢ 000'615'¢ 000'7t 000'Z4 000'Lt 00022 00029 000'22L V2 #1OM
10802 6£9'690'6  [9:6'018'28  [oos'vie's 00v°Z0L'S Yr6'968'S YT YSL'S 96'7S6'S 000°7S6°S 000'259's 000°129S 009'ELE'S vZT'8TY'S 000°£80'S 264'180°S jouuny
3v 13'nd STIVD 0202
0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 0000 Loz'19 £V0'LS SSE°6E SOTEE 0L6°L8 4V V10l
=UoNoNPaY (8101 [ 0 0 0 0 0 [ 115'999'C 826'€22'T S69'vLL'L ovL'ovy'L zLL159't 40 1oL
(4444 865'€02'6  [916'285'TL Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 8Y5'Sy6'6L  |086'vE9'9L |026°628'ZL [099'Lz8'0L [808'vSE'ZL 9 WI0L
000 0 0 0 ) o ) 0 o 0 0 ) 0 0 0 QSOHdd
10 00§'2 001'95 00812 006°s 008’y 00121 00v'LL L1 oM
58L €ZL'IZY'E  [000'065'S2 000°9€L 000'21E'9 000'028'9 000°GPE'S 000's2€'9 8 #IOM
86°LL 68Z'€8L 000'658'S 000'2LL'S 000'sT 000°SL 00082 000'91 S#IOM
2£°0 606°SL 000'641 000°9€ 000'62 000'Z} 000'€Z 000'Z4 Vb #IOM
870 606'SL 000'611 000'2€ 000'9Z 000°5L 000'vZ 000'21 VE #HOM
£1'9¢ 86L'VIS'L  (000'SLLLL 000'942'L 000'LEY'Y 000°£L 000'6Z 00022 VZ #N0M
8168 129'688'€  |918'¥90'62 8¢9'£50'9 080'908'S 0ZL'IE8'S 085'298'S 800'1068'S fouuny
EX] 1400 S1IVO %001~ S0 %001~ %001 - SolOL- %001~ %8E- %8E- Yobir %l€- ZE"
%001 - %00L- %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %9 %St %81 %2 %yl %44
TYIOL WiOL WIOL 530 100 d3s onv anr NAr AV Hdv UV CEE] NV

dVI3Y HY3A - 9 NOILONAOHd




€10z

€102

£Loe

£ioe

€0z

£

£HT

LM uononpay

YUM uononpay

yum uononpay

Y uononpay

Yim uononpay

Yim uononpay

Yim uononpay

864 14 14 99 cL 96 2oL €8 16 14 VA4 6€ 9€ 4’V usuop
89y [4:14 65¢€ 08y 4] €0 374 829 ¥99 6€€ ove €le 092 Wd9 usuod
286'62¢ 820'GL 1es'0z Sv9'8T 89Z'LE 956°LY 9LZ'vy Zre'oe L¥9'6E 2556l [AXAVA ¥68'91 LPG'GL 4OH usuod
(4544
99G€9.L 9
508 266'9¢ 885V 865°0L 6v1'v8 818'86 L82'c0l €vL/8 12€°V8 2eL’0L 80V'9v LLL°GE [47A%4 ‘d'v usuoy
86v 0.2 9ge Sls SEQ 1zs 14°7 299 919 €es 6€€ 68¢ L0€ WdD Usu0D
105'0S€ 960'91L €Cr'6l zsL'oe G59'9e 8S0'EY 686'vY 1ze'ee €€1'9€ LL8'oe sLe'oz 285'S1L G96°L1L 40H usuod
€102
LveeL8 6lLEY [A%°Wi4 LLVLL 08188 £€8°08 962901 1£6°06 160'18 G850 £eeey 18Ley 160" LY "4’V UsuoD
v0S 61¢€ 6S¢€ €96 G99 06S 942 989 265 [A%e] 9le 6v€ 00¢ WdO usuod
ZGS'vSE ¥v0'6lL 6v.'0C Z6S'€E Liv'8e Liz'se g8z'oy ZL9'6e 90€'Ge 1v2'0E G888l zie'gl 668°L1 40H usuoy
y102
YeLLLVE |8C6YYBYE |20/2G6'8Y |61GOVY' YO |€8V98G°09 |EVLL0'8S |91866V'6S |LL9L89LS (1€282T LS [/898ES6E [9LOVYE0E [VELGEZ0E | ddAdD dAY
1S2°119 992’ Ly sly'ly /81°8S 965°92 SL0cL 52069 €¢L0L 0ev'1L9 €20'89 166'9% 890'9¢€ 0L0'9¢e ‘d'v usuod
ocy L0€ (425 Sey 8.6 LA ¥0S €ES 124 €lLs eve 1514 €9¢ Wd9 usuoy
LE€T'S6Z S/6'LL zro'sl gve'se Gog'ee 0£'LE £90'0¢ £08°0€ 654'9C LE9'6E 2Lv'oe LLL'SL 989°GL 40Hu;suop
%S L- %l %8~ %81~ Y06~ Yle- Y- %02- %l Z- Yot~ SL0T
6/V/0€°GZ [S8EGCS LE |LLEPSE'BE [LESOSE'0S [S6699889 |6G.LPP.'89 |/92.€8°L8 (SELELE'9S |LLBZVE'Er [S98VEE0F |CE90LL'EE [2V6890°9C | ddAdD 3AY
v126.9 180°0€ v09'vy 685°Gy 195709 15818 cLLle v.¢ L6 20049 [AXAA vio8y 96E'6¢E 986°0€ ‘4'V usue)
(X474 \[44 9ee £ee 1SY 165 969 vEL 68Y vee 0se 8lE 144 Wd9 usuod
268°56¢ €oL'el 62’61 658°61L 18€'9C £89'ce ¥6S'GE €LE2Y 88162 zsL'ee §16°0¢ prLLL 86V'EL 40Husue)
%91~ %61~ %0 %SE- %8¢- Yol L~ Yolg- %l %le: %92- %€ %01 %SE- 910z
/€6G0L°0E |8€28SY'8E (CL/8LY ey |SPS608'Ch |€LVEPS'8S (V98LEV'0S (6€1208'6Y |998vP9'OF |1G/060°0F (vLGLOG6C (298e8Y' 61 1691641 'LE | ddAdD 3AY
18E'8GS G8.°GE €LLSY 02y 0S G88°0S G86'69 S¥6'6S 961°6S EPP'SS €59y 990°G€ 6S1'€C 35274 ‘d'v usuo)p
She 192 Sbe 89¢€ ¥8¢€ 80S 8cY 14 Sov 65€ 95¢ /81 98l Wd9 usuoy
LET'EVT 88G'G1L zl6'6l £96°'L2 s9L'ze Lig'oe zli'oz 982'6Z 1S1've 862'0C G/Z'SL 880°0L LeLLL 40H b;suod
%82- %E- %€ %62 %0~ %0g- Yeltr- YoEE- %ebE- YoEE- Yetre- %SE- %8E- Lloz
8/€061'9C [29/8CL°CE |GBEIEC'9E |SBYEEO VY (SEVLCO'LS |64P9PLCS |LLVPSE6Y [8EQLPICY |61CEQL'SE [CLE0ESVC |2L09G8°6C (91859962 | ddAdD 3ayY
£69°LES AN L¥9'LE (2154 LWe'LS 9v9'09 £€86'19 C¢LL'9S 26905 96.°Ly 5162 861°€E [ATA AV usued
62¢ 0ce ¥8¢ 142 48€ 1324 [4°14 8¢y 0.e Sle €le 89¢ 192 WdO u,suo)d
S09'LEC €ZLEL 66€'9L 29281 ¥9€°2 LL¥'92 000°22 0E€L'v2 280°22 902’8l 10L°21 Lov'PL 09g'slL 40H usuoy
%0€- %81~ %91~ %68~ %6~ %68~ %0t~ %SE- %0t~ Yol- Yol€- Yol %G1~ 8102
6LLL66'VC [EV/6G8'OC |L9CCEL'8E |€209ECCYy [28LLSY Ly |26/9/6'9F |906109°/E€ [L8S68E'EE |666.€9'LE (608YYP6'6L |LOV90C'LC (9ELVOL'VC | ddAdD 3y
096'89Y 90L'6¢ 926'LE Gee'Sy £02°0S 60v°9S 8€8'6S S69'vy 889'6€ 909'.¢ 20L€C VAV T4 259'8¢ "4V usuod
06¢ JAY4 844 LEE 6.¢ 4374 80¥ LEE 06¢ v8e €Ll 144 60¢ Wd9O usuod
6.2'¥02 ov6'ClL L06'EL vvL'6L 898'Le 2is've €2EVT 69v'61 88Z'L1L 18€'91L 22€°01 086'0L 18v'ClL 40H u;sue)
%02~ %82- %9E- Y0V~ YEp- %9~ %ot~ YES- %ol %ebl- %0E- Y% LE- 6102
8¢S19°€0L |€SLSY'VOL [LpC9e'GSL [LOLES'ELL |€0668°CELL (VP8YO'LBL (€86LC'SOL |969C'EPL |LELEYE'E6 [L1CCSCC8 (88LC0S'18 |6€4C26'98 | ddAdO dAY
966°c6Y £eLee £or'ee 1896V 88G°GS 809°GS 6845 £€8°¢S ov8'SY 058'6¢ 20e'9¢ 290'9C S6.'/C 4V usuo)
90¢€ e cse €9¢ 6Ly o0y £cr 86¢ gee Gee c6l (334 €0¢ Wd9 usuoH
S8L'GIC EEV' VL 0SS'vl L¥9'1L2 v12've €22've 612'62 ¥10'€EZ 06'6l €00'El ISP'LL €GE'LL 80121 40H u;suoy
%0L- %S2- %0¢- Y¥E- Yotrir- Y- %0p- %9~ %85- YeE- Yode- YoEE- 0202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8GELCLGL |96/0€°8€L [8896¥°001 (6SEBBSC6 |6L2069'68 | ddAdO dAY
§S00°€8l 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 ysesy lecyy 9glLee 109'62 089'8¢ ‘J'vusuey
vLL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £6¢€ pee 154 6€C 602 WdD usuoy
L12'6L €90°12 G9Z'61 866'€l 168'CL £6v'Z1 40H u;suod
%00L- %001- %001~ %004~ %0014 %001- %001- %t Y%lE- Yol E- %4 - %0€- 344
v.LOL 03da AON 100 d3S8 onvy anr NN AV =t=\4 YW g34 Nvr
%S

YV3A-0L NOILLIWNSNOD

L9€E

uonendod




Li-L} p3lind dwng

110 2Jedwo)

61-6 palind dwng

810z aJedwo)

610z 24edwo)

020Z dsedwo)

1662 V9T 1£9°'C 1y9'Z 162 L10'C €50 92Z'¢ 1€2°¢ 18¢€'¢ 26S°E X3 9 I.LO0L]
Sov 3 19 19¢ €EC 29v 29v voy 09v SOy S €9y
09 144 5y 15414 (¥44 88y 6% €18 FA%Y] FA+d LSS 155
618 G29 erac] S29 6€9 169 169 188 [2+7 818 S06 £88 Vi #119M
£85 v6S 985 L6S €19 LE9 9 259 S0 8.9 089 £69 VE #119M
734 6EY iy :184 L6¥ vZs IES £ES €46 SZ9 6vs 0
681 €61 961 Loz 0T [1]%4 1424 €0Z €0z :174 (%14 95T euuny
S10Z
SI9°L LIE°L Sv6 828 019 669 SYS'L 695' 12L'T €2L'T 100'€ 0892 9 V10L
9ze 462 vsZ 21T 6L 2174 Sot ba44 [A%4 8eY 1744 1414
€6¢ S0 :{%4 261 €91 (741 18¢ sey Liv x4 89t 314
353 192 51 L s v6 €61 6% 8Ly 955 62L 659
982 €81 Ll 06 e 8z o144 019 SEQ 0es 9v9 pixs)
91 351 SY 8¢ 8¢ 144 \N%4 89y PES 668G 00s 18c
0S5t Sl 151 651 291 13:1% 89L 01 9L 2L 81 8L louuny
9102
91L0°L 156 866 896 ZL0'L €9L't [ vOp°L 6001 951 S18°1 Wl S V10L
80€ 887 997 952 8.2 [ e 0S¢ 8¢ 29¢ 19¢ 3
[-7xA 857 1424 g€z 152 08z €5¢ £6€ GSE 2i€ ZiE £5€
8L vSL ocL SLL oL 00Z 00z 374 [>-r4 353 [33% o€
Gil SiL SLL SLL {149 081 08z 10€ S6Z Sve oge oee
0 0 01 201 s 0s 0s 0 [} 0 viZ 14%4 YZ#IIeM
vEL 9€L 9€L EL ovL €yl pA4e ivl 2148 irL k14! irL [euung
%lE %82 %9 %L1 %85 %99 % b b %S i %8P %t %0v YoGE- L10Z
808 68 215 505 916 205 v6L £vLL Sve't 60€'} 2LE°1 1501 9 IV10L
[5°74 (374 [} 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 o]
641 291 L9l 251 [5:18 1343 S0T 8z LIE 58e Gze 0z¢
vl €L 821 vZL 6LL ZL :7%4 viZ 642 162 682 982
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 ¥61 874 €T 661
14 :14 ST ST sz -7 €€ 291 S6L zzL Lz SLL
[0 0e ST ST o¢ oe S5 szL SEL SiL oSt 0 VZ#IOM
aLL 8t 8Ll 6LL (%41 2zt vZL SZL Szl 321 621 343 jeuung
%12 %L %8 e T %45~ s %61 %L L %94~ %lT- %0F 810Z
[ A vrE'L ELE'L 182} ZLE'L 82t 282t 162°} 982°L ZIE'L A 991"} 9 IVI0L
(874 874 574 [8°74 152 [3:74 8474 374 [3:14 314 (3474 814
€92 74 424 652 852 S6L 61 261 861 6L €61 181
662 062 €82 0Lz Lez 961 161 soL €L1 0LL 891 SGL
ZLe 202 02 20z (748 291 191 oL 681 1:18 641 viL
0 0 0 1] 291 291 191 9sL 98L 6L 981 148
622 981 ({74 [21% 8S1 ¥8L 681 641 0LL 202 802 0s1
vZL 744 9ZL ;748 :748 €71 6LL vZL 6LL ZLL 601 101
%€8 %07 %¥S %S5 %991 %3St %19 %EL %€ %0 %l %92 6102
9002 8v6'tL [ S66'L 090' 020°C 196'L 096°L 1002 1£8°1L 6v8°tL Hv'L
182 374 [5:74 [5:74 374 15:74 [8:14 (874 182 374 152 (814
ose €€ 33 353 zze 8ve 29¢ 29¢ 29¢ 62 8z 0z
oie 20e 682 687 sie L 208 6i€ rie 2z 60¢ S0E
00€ 882 692 fAx 0se 2.€ 2ot 62 515 05z 262 (44
62€ €€ €EE Lze Fas Lig LLe 8lE 128 ¥Ze kA5 0
(333 [ £ee [ 6EE vre 44 982 908 292 6.2 05z VZ # lIBM
£EL €L, FA% 3 (253 €eL €€ 343 LZL £zl [44% p£43 {43 leuung
%9€ %St %8¥ %SS %05 %29 %ES %S %95 %0t %EY %9Z 0202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1€0'T 280 20T 880 900 S V1O0L
[3:74 sz 374 \sz (314
8¢ €6t 96€ £6€ L1se
662 862 [413 oLe oie
Sie 13 (3 sve 00¢
S1E oie £1€ 80€ 62¢
cve 15¢ S1E 3 X33 VZ # oM
9EL vEL €EL €eL ZEL feuung
%001~ %004~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %¥ %P %€} %EL %9€ 1202
530 AON 150 a3s onv anr NOC AW dav oYW §33 NI

J1NNIN H3d SNOTTVO JOVHIAVY




Hld3d dANd === d VZ TIIM === S VT T|IM e

[CO¢ 7 OCO¢

S0S 60§ S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S SO0S S90S S0S SOS S0S S0S S0S S0S SO0S SOS SOS S0S SO0S  SOS  SOS  SOS HLd3a dinnd
88¢ 9/T 94T 9.C 64T 98T T6C T6C T6C 987 18T 6LC 6LT VLT 6LT 6LT 6LC d VZ113aM
£9C S9C 09T 69C [9C 69C 9L¢ 18C v.LC 18C ([9C 69C [9C T9C S9C 69C 69¢C SVZTIaMm

¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ T¢ T¢ T¢ OC oO0C OC OC OC OC OC OC 0T OCc o0 Oc

-29g -AON -PQ -d3s -3ny -nr -unf -AeN -ady -JBIN -Q34 -uer -29@ -AON -0 -dds -3ny -nr -unf -Ae|y -udy -ielN -g94 -uer
009

m E o e == 00S

oov

00€

00¢

001

1334
siedhA 7 / s|ana 4338 AJYIUON  VZ# 171IM

ANVINOD YALVM AITdD dddHS



YyidaQ duing === d Y€ # TIAM === S V€ # 71N e
09% 09% 09y 09 09% O09% O09r O09% O09% 09% O09¢ 09y O09% 09%F O09% O09¢ O09r 09%y 09¢ 09% O09% 09v 09v 09v
¥8C 08Z 087 087 78T [8T 68C ¥6C 687 V67 687 687 68C ¥8C TI6C 687 €0¢€
€/¢ TlT 99C TL¢ TLC SLC T8C ¥8T 8LT ¥8C 08C 08T 8LT €LT €LT SLT SLT
T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 71¢ 7T¢ 1¢ 1T 1T 1¢ T¢ OC ©OC OC OC OC OC O0C OT 0T o0z ©OC Ot
-29g -AON -1PQ -dds -3ny -nf  -unf -Aeiy -udy -iey -q94 -uer -23Q -AON -PQ -dds -8ny -jnr  -unf -Aely -udy -aely -g24 -uef
a— "

s1edA ¢ / s|onat 1o1ep\ AJUIUOIN YEH T1AM

ANVIWNOD Y4 LVM AT dddHS

yidag dwng
d VE #T1IM
SVE#TIM

00S

osv

oov

0s¢

oot

0S¢

0o¢

0sT

00T

0s

1334



Y3dag dwng === d Yy # 1AM === S Y7 # TTIN e

10C0¢ / 0OCO¢

ovyr Ovv Ovb Ovy Ovy Ovy OWr Ovy Ovy Ovy OVy OV Ovy OVy Ovvy Ovvy Ovy Ovy Obvy Ovy Ovyr Ovy Oby Ovy yidagdwng
¢6C 06C [6C (6T 06C 06C 10t vOE T0E 66C TO0E (6C C¢6C 06C v6C ¥6C (L6C dVYY#TIM
G8C 8LC 8LT 8LT €8¢ €8C 06C T6C 88T 88C €8¢ 18C 8LZ 8L¢ 8LZ 18C 18T SVF#11IM
T¢ 1¢ T¢ 1t1¢ 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1Te¢ 1 OC OC OC ©0OC OC 0C 0O¢ o0C oO0C O0C O0Oc¢ O¢

-03g -AON -PQ -das -8ny  -inf  -unf -Aepy -ady -JelN -S4 -uef -23Q -AON -WVQ -ddS -8ny -inf  -unf -Aey -udy -aely -ga4 -uer
00s

osv

ooV

0sE

0s¢
0oc¢
0st
007

0s

1334
siedA g / s|ona 191ep\ AlYIUON  Wi# T1AM

ANVIWOD 4 LVM MIHHD dIdHS



| YA 4

e

T¢

y1dag dwing s

d S # T3 e

SS# TIIM e

[cO¢ / 0CO¢
Ocy Ocy OCy Oty OCy Ocy OIy OV OCvy OCh OCy Ocy OCy OCy OCy 0Ty OCk OCy OTy OCy 0Ty Oy O¢y Oy yidaqgdwnd
€6C 1I8C 6LC 6LC ¥8C 88C €6C S6C S6C 16¢ 98¢ 98¢ ¥8¢ 64¢ 18C 18C 98¢ dS#11Im
LLC ¢l OLC 89T TLC LLT 98T 16T V¥8C VBT LLT LLT [LLT OLT TLT LLT vLZ SSH#TIIM
T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T T¢ 1¢ 1TZ 1Z 1T¢ OC 0O¢ OC OC OC OC OC OC OC o0C o0t Oc¢
-29Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aejnl -udy -Jely -Qe4 -uel -d8Q -AON -19Q -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -idy -iey -ga4 -uer
osy
010)74
0S¢
0og
—_— ——————— M
ey ||l|lll|l|l.llll.l..llll'
0174
00¢
0SsT
00T
0s
0
1334

sieaA 7 / sjonaT Ja1epy AjJYIuoIN  S# 11AM

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM HHIdD dddHS



yadag dwnde==== ¢ @ # TNIM === S f 1IN wmm

[€0¢ / OCO¢

Ovy OWy Ovv 0¥y Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovr Ovr Ovr Oy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovr Oy Ovy Ovy Oby Ovy Ovy Yidag dwng
6CE€ 6CE STE STE [TE 6CE VvEE BEE VPEE 6CE [LCE VEE VPEE 6CE 9€E 9€E BEE d8#TI1IM
STE GIE TIE TIE SIE SIE OCE SCE Oce OcCE SIE TIE TIE 90€ TIE €I€ TTE  S8H#TIAM

¢ T¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1Tz 1 1T 1¢ 1¢ 1 1TCZ 1¢ 0C 0T O0C Ot OC o0OC oOCc o0C OC o0z 0T O¢
-39Q -AON -PO -das -8ny -nr -unp -Aely -udy -uep -qa4 -uer -33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aey -idy -JelN -g94 -uer
00S

osvy

- v —— e Tt T ermes meo—— R S S

0or

0s¢e

00¢
0S¢
00¢
oSt
00T

0S

1334
s1edA 7 / s|ana7 421\ AJYIUOIN - 8# 113IM

ANVIWNOOD YH4LVM AITHD dddHS



yidag dund === J TT [[BM === S TT |[3/\| =

[COC / 00

00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT

00TT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT

00TT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT Yidag dwng
TL6 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 896 896 S/6 SL6 996 996 996 996 dTT1IeMm
86 LV6 LV6 (V6 8V6 L¥6 8V6 [LV6 L[v6 8Y6 8YV6 8V6 8v6 8v6 8¥6 8V6 8V6 STTIeM
T¢ T¢ 1¢ T1T¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1Tc 1¢ 1T¢ 1T OC 0OC ©OC OC ©OC ©0OC ©OC OC ©OC OcC o0 Ot
-29g -AON -PQO -das -8ny -nf  -uni -Aey -idy -JB|N -Q34 -uef -23Qg -AON -PQ -dds -8ny -nf  -unf -Aepy -udy -ie|y -go4 -uer
0S11T
- 0011
0soT
000T
e — e S
0S6
006

0s8
siedA ¢ / sjana 191 AJYIWUOIN TT# 11IM

1334
ANVANOD dALVM MdHHD J4HHS



Y

PP A IR R CRA G A I CEPA A CRPNGIA CRA DA T CUPACIIA I

08/( \r/( \r/( é/( 8/( \c/( 6/( 8/( 6/( \r/( 8/( \r/(

Q
L

Q
ey

S
L

o
L

Q
L

AV AV oV v

™
A
SR R R ORI 3
IR N S A

MO],] [uun],

ANVAWOD d4LVM Hd4dD J44HS

v

v

v

v

Q¥ O O Q¥ Q7 Q7 Q7 Q7 Q7 Q7 Q7 Q¥ Q¥ O
T EE S ES

v

AP IA A
AP A AR A S A

OV

v

<O

0

0c

ov

08

001

0t

ort

091

WdD NI MO



~
AN QY
A(
@‘
}A\

AV( AV( Av?
S
A~

AV Y AV AV AV AV A QY Qv
S S S & &
A A A

Q
M B S S
RO O R R N

&
A

&S S S

AN N S R N NN

anuijy 1ad suoj[en [e1o],
ANVIWOD dALVM HITHD dHIHS

L T N o TN S VR S S W S TN S VN SN S N N S VN A SR VI O SN N RN AN Y
PSP SIPANIPAS P SEPANSIPA CEEPA R SN //\v/ a//\v/ »v/v/ 8/0./ A./Q/ »VQ/ 6/0./ 8//\\1/ e//\v/ Av/\v/oAv/\vvoAv/vv PANEIPAAGIPA CAPA I
Q7

\%
)\OA\/

A AV AV QY
&g Q7O <9

O
IR
0

0s¢
00s
0S4
0001
0S¢l
00sT
0Ss/4T
000¢

0s¢cC

WdS NI MOTd



A N AN AN A A N AN AN S SN AN I
20 20 .o).o 5/0 R Azo Anvo A.\vo nNzo hA\vo &zo &zo A\vo Auzo Azo Azo \Qo Azo 20 Azo 20 10 Azo & ozo 020 azo ozo 020 020

0

0S¢
00s
0SL
000T
0S¢t
00ST
0S.LT
000¢
0S¢
00S¢
08.2
000¢
0S¢E
00S¢€

0SLE

0ooy

0scy

anuly Jad suof[en [eyo], o0st
ANVIWOD YALVM a0 dI9HS

WdS NI MOT4



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

|

mSeries1

120

110

100

90
80

2016~ 2021




	Agenda 6-23-2021 with Board Packet.pdf
	Agenda 6-23-2021.pdf
	DOC005
	DOC005
	DOC005
	DOC005
	Agenda 6-23-2021 with Board Packet.pdf
	DOC005

	Agenda 6-23-2021 with Board Packet.pdf
	DOC005
	RE_ AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 6-3-2021 meeting notes.pdf
	SheepCreek-WaterCalcs2 (3) 6-2021.pdf
	SheepCreek-WaterCalcs1 (2) 6-2021.pdf
	DOC005.pdf



